



# Rebecca Sanborn, J.D. | Training Facilitator & Consultant

**Pronouns:** she/her  
**Telephone** (603) 434-0068  
**Address** P.O. Box 343 Derry, New Hampshire 03038  
**Email** rebecca@sanbornsolutionsllc.com

## Summary:

Highly educated training facilitator, speaker, and consultant. Founder of Sanborn Diversity Training Solutions, LLC, specializing in LGBTQ+ cultural proficiency and best practices. Seventeen years' experience as a lawyer advocating for and counseling clients with diverse backgrounds. Exemplary communication and collaboration skills to deliver training programs and consulting services that promote learning and drive change.

## Experience:

**Sanborn Diversity Training Solutions**  
 Founder, President 2021 – present

**SpeakOUT Boston**  
 Speaker, speakers' bureau 2020 – present

**Seacoast Outright**  
 Board of Directors member, speaker 2016 – 2018

**Law Office of Rebecca Rutter/Rebecca Rutter-Sanborn**  
 Founder, Attorney 2001 – 2018

## Education:

**Rivier University** B.S., summa cum laude, paralegal studies, minor in philosophy

**University of New Hampshire Franklin Pierce School of Law** Juris Doctor (J.D.)

**Cornell University, Industrial Labor Relations School** (1.) Diversity & Inclusion Professional Certificate (2) Advanced Employee Relations & Investigations Certificate

**Worcester State University/Higher Education Consortium of Central MA (HECCMA)**  
 Certificate in College Teaching

**University of New Hampshire, Division of Professional Development and Training**  
 Certificate in Human Resources Management

**Association for Talent Development** Certificate in Training

## Professional Development:

Association for Talent Development (ATD)  
 Diversity Workforce Coalition  
 Greater Concord Chamber of Commerce  
 Greater Derry-Londonderry Chamber of Commerce  
 National Diversity Council  
 New Hampshire Center for Nonprofits  
 Society for Human Resource Management (SHRM)

## Community Boards:

Alexander Eastman Foundation, Board of Trustees, Governance Committee Chairperson  
 Center for Life Management, Board of Directors  
 NH Center for Nonprofits DEI Advisory Committee  
 New Hampshire Businesses for Social Responsibility DEI Advisory Group  
 Robert Frost Farm Historical Site, Board of Trustees



**SANBORN**  
 DIVERSITY TRAINING SOLUTIONS, LLC  
 SPECIALIZING IN LGBTQ+ ISSUES

**Website** [www.sanbornsolutionsllc.com](http://www.sanbornsolutionsllc.com)  
**LinkedIn** [www.linkedin.com/in/rebeccasanbornjdnh/](http://www.linkedin.com/in/rebeccasanbornjdnh/)